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Bailey, Heather

From: Bunnow, Kyle
Sent: Wednesday, November 06, 2019 9:29 AM
To: Bailey, Heather
Subject: FW: 121 Langdon St
Attachments: IMG_8891.JPG; IMG_8892.JPG; IMG_8881.JPG; IMG_8883.JPG; IMG_8888.JPG; Langdon 

St 121.pdf

Heather, 
 
The site plan for 121 Langdon Street has not been implemented as of 11/5/19.  Below is an itemized list of elements not 
completed or needing correction / installation.  Attached are photos showing the current conditions and the approved 
site plan that is being referenced (pages C1 and C2 are the site plan) 
 

  

Kyle Bunnow, P.E. 
Plan Review and Inspection Supervisor____________________        
City of Madison Building Inspection Division 
Madison Municipal Building 
215 Martin Luther King Jr Blvd Suite 017 
Madison, Wisconsin 53701-2984 
Tel: 608-266-6503 
https://www.cityofmadison.com/dpced/bi 

 
 

From: Moskowitz, Jacob <JMoskowitz@cityofmadison.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 6, 2019 8:33 AM 
To: Bunnow, Kyle <KBunnow@cityofmadison.com> 
Subject: 121 Langdon St 
 
Hi Kyle, 
 
I inspected the property at 121 Langdon Street yesterday. I found that the site was not in compliance with the approved 
plan. 
 

1. Nearly all of the landscaping was missing. 
2. Cars were parked outside of designated areas, including in the front yard and alongside the house in required 

landscaped areas. 
3. Aside from a small portion of the site which was newly paved, most of the lot was mud/gravel. 
4. Nearly all of the parking lot striping was missing. 
5. The required curb stops were missing. 
6. The handicap parking sign did not meet state requirements. 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Jacob Moskowitz 
Assistant Zoning Administrator  
608‐266‐4560 
jmoskowitz@cityofmadison.com 
  
Department of Planning & Community & Economic Development 
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Building Inspection Unit 
215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd. 
P. O. Box 2984 
Madison, WI  53701 
 













Site Address:  121 LANGDON STREET
Site acreage (total):  10,890 SQ. FT. =  0.250 ACRES

Number of building stories(above grade):  3
Building height:   34'-0"                                                                                                                                                                     

SPS type of construction(new structures or additions):  TYPE 5B, 
                                                                                        NON SPRINKLERED
Total square footage of building:   8,013 SF

Use of property: 4 UNIT APARTMENT BUILDING
Gross square feet of office: N/A
Gross square feet of retail area:  N/A
Number of employees in warehouse:  N/A
Number of employees in production area:  N/A
Capacity of restaurant/place of assembly:  N/A

Number of bicycle stalls shown:  4

Number of parking stalls:

          Small car           0      
          Large car          7 
          Accessible         1
          Total                  8 

          

Number of trees shown:   1

Parking Lot Plan Site Information Block
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CITY OF MADISON 
LANDSCAPE WORKSHEET 
Section 28.142 Madison General Ordinance 

 
 

Project Location / Address  

Name of Project  

Owner / Contact  

Contact Phone   Contact Email  

** Landscape plans for zoning lots greater than ten thousand (10,000) square feet in size  
MUST be prepared by a registered landscape architect. ** 

Applicability 

The following standards apply to all exterior construction and development activity, including the expansion of existing 
buildings, structures and parking lots, except the construction of detached single-family and two-family dwellings and 
their accessory structures. The entire development site must be brought up to compliance with this section unless all of the 
following conditions apply, in which case only the affected areas need to be brought up to compliance:  

(a) The area of site disturbance is less than ten percent (10%) of the entire development site during any ten-(10) 

year period.  

(b) Gross floor area is only increased by ten percent (10%) during any ten-(10) year period.  

(c) No demolition of a principal building is involved.  

(d) Any displaced landscaping elements must be replaced on the site and shown on a revised landscaping plan. 

Landscape Calculations and Distribution 
Required landscaped areas shall be calculated based upon the total developed area of the property. Developed area is 
defined as that area within a single contiguous boundary which is made up of structures, parking, driveways and 
docking/loading facilities, but excluding the area of any building footprint at grade, land designated for open space uses 
such as athletic fields, and undeveloped land area on the same zoning lot.  There are three methods for calculating 
landscape points depending on the size of the lot and Zoning District.  

(a) For all lots except those described in (b) and (c) below, five (5) landscape points shall be provided for each 
three hundred (300) square feet of developed area.   

Total square footage of developed area _______________ 

Total landscape points required _____________________ 

(b)  For lots larger than five (5) acres, points shall be provided at five (5) points per three hundred (300) square 
feet for the first five (5) developed acres, and one (1) point per one hundred (100) square feet for all additional 
acres. 

Total square footage of developed area ________________ 

Five (5) acres = 

First five (5) developed acres = 

217,800 square feet 

Remainder of developed area _______________________ 

3,630 points 

Total landscape points required _____________________ 

 (c) For the Industrial – Limited (IL) and Industrial – General (IG) districts, one (1) point shall be provided 
per one hundred (100) square feet of developed area.  

Total square footage of developed area _______________ 

Total landscape points required _____________________ 
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Tabulation of Points and Credits 

Use the table to indicate the quantity and points for all existing and proposed landscape elements.  

  Plant Type/ Element 
Minimum Size at 

Installation 
 

Points 

Credits/ Existing 
Landscaping 

New/ Proposed 
Landscaping 

Quantity Points 
Achieved Quantity Points 

Achieved 

Overstory deciduous tree  

2½ inch caliper 
measured diameter 
at breast height 
(dbh) 

35 

    

Tall evergreen tree  
(i.e. pine, spruce) 5-6 feet tall 35 

    

Ornamental tree  1 1/2 inch caliper  15     

Upright evergreen shrub 
(i.e. arborvitae)  3-4 feet tall  10 

    

Shrub, deciduous  #3 gallon container 
size, Min. 12”-24”  3 

    

Shrub, evergreen  #3 gallon container 
size, Min. 12”-24”  4 

    

Ornamental grasses/ 
perennials  

#1 gallon container 
size, Min. 8”-18”  2 

    

Ornamental/ 
decorative fencing or 
wall  

n/a  4 per 10 
lineal ft. 

    

Existing significant 
specimen tree 

Minimum size: 2 ½ 
inch caliper dbh. 
*Trees must be 
within developed 
area and cannot 
comprise more than 
30% of total 
required points.   

14 per 
caliper 

inch dbh.  
Maximum 
points per 
tree:  200 

    

Landscape furniture for 
public seating and/or 
transit connections 

* Furniture must be 
within developed 
area, publically 
accessible, and 
cannot comprise 
more than 5% of 
total required 
points. 

5 points 
per “seat” 

    

Sub Totals       

Total Number of Points Provided ____________   

* As determined by ANSI, ANLA- American standards for nursery stock.  For each size, minimum plant sizes shall conform to the 
specifications as stated in the current American Standard for Nursery Stock.
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